ADVIZORY COMMITTEL ON REACTCR SAFEGUARDS

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMILSION
WASHIRGTON, D. C. 28055

July 16, 1975

Honorable William A. Anders
Chairima

U. 5. Huslear Resulatory Comaission
Washirgton, D. C. 20555

Subject: RIPORT CH RANCHO SECO NUCLEAR 'CF:IIERATD.'C STATION, UNIT 1
Dear Mr. Anders:

Durirg its 183md r2eting, July 10-12, 1975, the Advisory Comittec
on Reactor Saforuards revicied the proposal of thez Sacrazento
Munieip2l Utility District to increace the pover level of the
Rancho Scee huelear Gencratirg Station, Unit 1, from 2563 Mi(t)

to 2772 171{t). This proposal was also considered at a Suvbcen-
mittee mectirg in Kashiimgton, D..C. on June 24, 1975. 1In the
courze of its review, the Comuitlee hed the banefit of discussions
with represontatives and consvltants of the Sacramento lunicinal
Utility District, tnz Dabeock and Wilcox Company (B&W), and the
NRC Statf, and of the documonts listed.

The Conriittae last reported on the operation of this plant in its
letter of Septenber 11, 1973. At that time, the Comaittee recoxn-
merded that three conditions be satisficd before the plant vas
peramittcd to operaie at its desizn pover level of 2772 Mi(t).

a. Opcration of Unit 1 of the Oconce Nuclear Station, the
prototypa for R-ncho Seco Unit 1, should %¢ revicued and found
satisfactory by thz Regulatory Staff.

b. Opecraticn of Rancho Scco Unit 1 at 2568 111(t) should
be rovicwed by tha Rojulatory Staff and the ACIS and determined
to te satisfactory.

e. The Rerulatory Staff chould perform an ird~pendent
confirsation o the licensez's lincar hezt reneration rates,
operatint limits ord UCoS efficaey, and should submit a
supplenontal Suficty Evaluation Repert.

These theve cordilions have been satisfied. \t |
o
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The epplicant is using control of the boron concentration in
the core coolin: waler as an aid for reactivity coatrol during
poucr manzuvering. puring the past several ronths, plant
operators huve cpplied thiz system in a variety of pouer
manenvers. Operabing experience with the system to date has
been acccepiable.

The Advicory Comaittec on Reactor Safgruards believes that, if
due rezard is given to those itoms mentionzd in its report of
Septenber 11, 1973, thore is roaconshle assuranze that fancho
Seco Nuclear Gonoracirr Station, Unic 1, con be cperated at
design power (2772 11(t)) without undue risk to the health and
safcety of the publie.

Sincerely yours,

Wi N

V. Kerr
(nairnan
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